M E M O R A N D U M



        TO:	COVINGTON BOARD OF EDUCATION

       FROM:	Alvin L. Garrison, Superintendent of Schools

        DATE:	March 9, 2023

 SUBJECT:	SCHOOL-RELATED STUDENT TRIP

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Covington Board of Education approve a School-Related Student Trip as recommended by Mr. Alvin L. Garrison, Superintendent of Schools.

EXPLANATION:

Pursuant to CIPS Policy 09.36 School Related Student Trips, Holmes High School is requesting Board approval for an educational trip.

State SkillsUSA Competition, April 19-22, 2023
Louisville, KY

The estimated expenses for 7 students and 2 advisors to go to the State SkillsUSA competition is as follows:
 
Student registration   7 x $100	        $     700.00
Student Hotel/3 Rooms  $130.31 x 3 nights	  $  1,172.79
Advisor Registration   2 x $100	  $     200.00
Advisor Hotel/2 Rooms $130.31 x 3 nights	$     781.86
Temp Duty for Advisors/Teachers	$     276.00

Total estimated expenses:				     $  3,130.65

All money will come from the SkillsUSA budget.

Recommended by:



Alvin L. Garrison
Superintendent of Schools
